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Henry,
Just in case you are not yet on the circulation list…
Nick
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 

From: BEIS Partnerships Mailbox <beis.partnershipsteam@beis.gov.uk> 
Sent: 02 December 2022 16:27
Subject: BEIS Partnerships Newsletter for Chairs and CEOs - 2nd December
 

 
Dear Chairs and CEOs,
 
Please find attached the December BEIS Partnerships Newsletter for Chairs and CEOs. We are also resending, for your information, the letter and slide Sarah Munby sent you in November
regarding the new ministerial portfolios.
 
Kind Regards

 

 

   
   
   
   E @beis.gov.uk  
   Department for Business, Energy & Industrial Strategy
   7th Floor Spur 2, 1 Victoria Street, London, SW1H 0ET
   www.gov.uk/beis | https://twitter.com/beisgovuk                                                                                      
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Dear Chairs and CEOs 
 
Ministerial Portfolios and 2nd Permanent Secretary 
 

After the announcement of a new ministerial team at the end of last month, I am pleased to 

share that we can now confirm portfolios.  As our Secretary of State, the Rt Hon Grant 

Shapps MP will have oversight across the department, supported by the relevant junior 

ministers on our key areas.   

Within our ministerial team, the Rt Hon Graham Stuart MP will continue in his role as 

Minister of State, with an amended portfolio as Minister for Energy and Climate; George 

Freeman MP becomes Minister of State for Science, Research and Innovation; Nusrat 

Ghani MP will continue her role as Minister of State, with an amended portfolio as Minister 

for Industry and Investment Security, and Kevin Hollinrake MP is our Parliamentary Under 

Secretary of State and Minister for Enterprise, Markets and Small Business.  Lord Callanan 

will continue his role at BEIS as a Parliamentary Under Secretary of State and maintain his 

portfolio as Minister for Business, Energy and Corporate Responsibility.  He will also act as 

lead for Public Appointments.  Details of all portfolios can be seen in the slide attached. 

2nd Permanent Secretary 

I am also very pleased to introduce Clive Maxwell as BEIS’ Second Permanent Secretary.  

We will be working in close partnerships to deliver the department’s ambitious agenda. I will 

remain as the overall lead policy adviser, Principal Accounting Officer and Head of 

Department. 

Clive will focus on improving our delivery performance right across BEIS and our Partner 

Organisations, enhancing delivery capability and outcomes including:  

 
Chairs and CEOs  
BEIS Partner Organisations 
 
 

28 November 2022 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Sarah Munby 
Permanent Under-Secretary of State 
1 Victoria Street 
London 
SW1H 0ET 
T:+  
E: permanentsecretary@beis.gov.uk 
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Welcome to the BEIS Partnerships Newsletter which provides a roundup of matters 

relating to BEIS Partner Organisation governance and appointments.  

 
Partnerships Team Update    

 

 
1. Ministerial Portfolio  
 
Sarah Munby wrote to you on 28th November 2022 setting out the new BEIS Ministerial 
Portfolios. Please find this letter attached together with a slide setting out the details of the 
portfolios.  
 
2. Permanent Secretary conference call with Partner Organisation (PO) Chairs and 

CEOs 
 
In that letter Sarah Munby also introduced Clive Maxwell as the second Permanent Secretary.  
Clive Maxwell will be hosting the next conference call with Chairs and CEOs in the week 
commencing 12 December to introduce himself. We will send you the appointment as soon as 
arrangements are confirmed. He will also be meeting with you bi-laterally over the next few 
months.  
 
3. Chairs and CEOs Networking Event  
 
We are planning the next Chairs and CEOs networking event in person which we expect to 
take place in late February or early March. We will send you the appointment and event details 
in due course. We welcome any agenda items or areas of interest that you would like covered 
at the event.  Please send any views to the Partnerships mailbox. 
 
4. NED Induction Session 

Our next NED induction session takes place on 15th December, covering the day-to-day 
aspects of the NED role In BEIS partner organisations.  The morning session (10:00-12:30) 
covers corporate governance (including a Q&A session with a guest speaker – an existing PO 
chair), with the afternoon session (14:00-16:00) covering finance.  Please email the 
Partnerships Team mailbox to register attendees or to request further information.   

5. Appointments  
 

Process update 
 
Ministers have agreed to no longer be bound to a monthly decision-making cycle, so the team 
can now send appointments decisions to Ministers on an ad-hoc basis. This gives policy 
teams more control over timelines and deadlines and more flexibility when forward-planning for 

BEIS Partnerships Newsletter for Chairs and CEOs 
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            2 

campaigns.  Likewise, Junior Ministers now no longer need to comment on every stage of a 
campaign but only at launch and final appointments stage (although Ministers are of course 
sighted at every stage of a campaign, as per requirements under the Code).  The team is also 
looking to re-balance the level of input from No 10 colleagues on some campaigns and are 
looking to revisit the "No. 10 interest list" which determines the campaigns over which No.10 
have oversight. Ministers will need to be informed of appointments regulated by the 
commissioner.  
 
Looking forward  
 
We’ve worked hard to try to make the Public Appointments system more efficient and effective.  
We’ve listened to feedback from candidates, colleagues in our Partner Organisations, policy 
teams and private offices, Minsters and Special Advisers.  We’ve rebalanced how our team can 
help and support others across BEIS to plan and manage our public appointments campaigns, 
and we continue to reform the system to prioritise swifter decision-making and smoother-
running campaigns.  Over the next few months we are looking forward to improving our talent 
management and outreach, to ensure that we attract and retain capable, qualified and diverse 
candidates into these critical public sector roles.      
 
Current appointment campaigns 
 
There are a number of prominent appointment campaigns at present, which include: 
 

• ACAS, Chair and Members 

• Biotechnology and Biological Sciences Research Council, Chair 

• Central Arbitration Committee, Chair 

• Climate Change Committee, Chair and Members  

• Committee on Radioactive Waste Management Member 

• Companies House, Chair 

• Competition and Markets Authority Board, Non-Executive Directors 

• Competition Appeal Tribunal, Members 

• Council for Science and Technology, Member 

• Economic and Social Research Council, Chair 

• Engineering and Physical Sciences Research Council, Chair 

• Industrial Development Advisory Board, Member 

• Low Pay Commission, Chair and Commissioners 

• Medical Research Council, Executive, Chair 

• Natural Environment Research Council, Executive Chair 

• Office of the UK Internal Markets, Member 

• OFGEM, Non-Executive Directors 

• OFGEM, Chair 

• Salix Finance Ltd, Chair 

• Small Business Commissioner, Non-Executive Director 

• UK Atomic Energy Authority, Chair 

• UK Research and Innovation, Non-Executive Director 
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6. ALB Reviews  
 
During 2022/23 we committed to complete six reviews of BEIS ALBs. The UKRI review was 
published in July 2022 and has transitioned into the recommendation implementation stage, 
with progress being monitored by the ALB Review Team, alongside UKRI and policy sponsor 
colleagues.  
 
The Insolvency Service, Met Office and North Sea Transition Authority reviews have each 
concluded the self-assessment stage, with advice on outcomes and recommendations due to 
be shared with the Secretary of State in December. The reviews of Salix and the Small 
Business Commissioner continue to make progress.  The ALB Review Team is grateful for all 
of the work that has gone into the reviews to date and would like to extend their thanks to the 
above organisations.  
 
We are also expecting the Cabinet Office pool of Lead Reviewers to be refreshed early next 
year.  If you, your NEDs or other executives would like to know more, some information can be 
found here, alternative please contact  who will be happy to discuss the role of 
Lead Reviewers with you. 
 
Those organisations with reviews scheduled to take place in 2023/24 will be contacted by the 
ALB Review Team in January, to discuss the detail around expectations, process and timings.  
 
In the interim, if there are any questions regarding ALB reviews then please contact  

. 
 

 
Contact Us 

 

Please send any queries to beis.partnershipsteam@beis.gov.uk 
 

 



From: Nick Read on behalf of Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
To: Henry Staunton ; Creswell, Carl (Professional Business Services, Retail & Post Directorate); Cooper, Tom

- UKGI
Subject: BEIS Select Committee
Date: 03 December 2022 10:40:57
Attachments: image001.png

Just a heads up. I have been invited to the BEIS select committee on Tuesday 17 Jan
along with Dave Ward and Simon Thompson.
The brief seems wide ranging – industrial action to network sustainability, USO, horizon,
detriment payments and compensation…in other words ‘everything there is to say on
post’.
I haven’t heard if Govt are being invited along too ?
Nick
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 



From: Nick Read on behalf of Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
To: Henry Staunton 
Subject: RE: Your MBS Weekend Edition and Elliott Goldstein on the parcels delivery market
Date: 03 December 2022 10:41:26
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you Henry. You too.
Nick
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 

From: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk> 
Sent: 03 December 2022 10:38
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Your MBS Weekend Edition and Elliott Goldstein on the parcels delivery market
 
Nick , 
A good read setting out our role in this growing market especially wrt returns . Good PR for us .
Enjoy your weekend .
Henry
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Sent: Saturday, December 3, 2022 10:26:20 AM
To: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>; Lisa Harrington 

@postoffice.co.uk>; Zarin Patel @postoffice.co.uk>; Brian Gaunt 
@postoffice.co.uk>; Cooper, Tom - UKGI @ukgi.org.uk>; Alisdair Cameron

@postoffice.co.uk>; Saf ismail @postoffice.co.uk>; Elliot Jacobs 
@postoffice.co.uk>; Carla Stent @postoffice.co.uk>; Benjamin Tidswell

@postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: FW: Your MBS Weekend Edition and Elliott Goldstein on the parcels delivery market
 
Colleagues,
I know some of you are on the distribution list of the MBS retail weekend edition, but in case
you aren’t, I thought I would share the piece I did earlier this week, published this morning.
Nick
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 



Caution: This email has been sent by an external contact. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments. When in doubt, please use the "Report Phishing" button.

Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 

From: Nick Read  
Sent: 03 December 2022 10:15
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Fwd: Your MBS Weekend Edition and Elliott Goldstein on the parcels delivery market
 

 
 

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: MBS News <mbsnews@thembsgroup.co.uk>
Date: 3 December 2022 at 10:00:51 GMT
To: 
Subject: Your MBS Weekend Edition and Elliott Goldstein on the parcels delivery
market
Reply-To: MBS News <mbsnews@thembsgroup.co.uk>

The Weekend Edition from The MBS Group, the leading executive search and
leadership advisory firm working across all consumer-facing industries

View on Web

The Weekend Edition

Good morning Nick,
Weekly Column













delivered in this last period of the year, it is a modern-day Christmas miracle
that the vast, vast majority of parcels will be delivered on time, undamaged,
and to our front doors.

It is hard to imagine UK retail without delivery companies, which play such a
critical role in our retail community. So here’s saluting the achievements of
Royal Mail, Evri, DPD Group, Parcel Force, DHL, Yodel, UPS, Collect Plus
and the Post Office over the Christmas Period. We are all quick to complain
on the rare occasion things go wrong with home deliveries – but we shouldn’t
forget the billions of occasions when delivery companies get things right!

@thembsgroup.co.uk | @TheMBSGroup

 
Week in Review

The most important industry headlines from the last week

 

Retail

Joules bought out of administration by Next

EG Group sees profits increase

Topps Tiles posts record revenues for the second year

 

Consumer Products & Services

Greencore sees soaring revenue

EG Group sees profits increase

Boohoo Group increases stake in Revolution Beauty

 

Fashion, Luxury & Lifestyle

Mulberry swings to loss

PVH posts better-than-expected Q3 sales

LVMH launches Heristoria.com for finest archive items

 

Digital & Tech

Alibaba launches marketplace Miravia in Spain



Disney acquires BAMTech streaming company

Shopify merchants achieves £3.12bn Black Friday sales

 

Private Equity

ThinCats invests £11m in ETM Group

MidEuropa buys Optegra

Everstone in talks to sell healthcare platform Everlife

 

Travel, Leisure & Hospitality

easyJet posts revenue rise

Like-for-like revenue increases at PureGym

Azzurri Group trading ahead of last year

 

Healthcare

Pfizer to inject over $1.26bn in Irish job market

Audax takes stake in clinic operator Medi-Weightloss

UnitedHealth expects higher revenue and lower profit

 

On The Move

Hush appoints Sarah Miles as CEO

Interim CFO Katy Mecklenburgh to leave ASOS

Foot Locker CFO to step down

 
Recommended Reading

Industry reports, analysis & opinion pieces we've been reading

 



The State of Fashion 2023

In 2023, the global fashion industry will
need to weather inflation while finding
opportunities in shifting consumer
patterns, channel and digital marketing
strategies, and manufacturing
approaches, says McKinsey in its
annual report into the fashion industry.

The Problem of Unchecked
Founder Power

Noam Wasserman, writing in Harvard
Business Review, suggests that it's
time to retire the founder-as-monarch
model. 

 
The Agenda

From the arts to events and talks - what's in our diary this week

Fashion and finance: The new economic realities of
luxury consumers

In this event from Vogue Business, Anusha Couttigane, head of advisory for Vogue Business joins
Kristen Gall, president of Rakuten Rewards, to unpack how the economic downturn is affecting the
budgets and loyalty of luxury consumers.

FT presents: Business Book of the Year Awards
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From: Henry Staunton  on behalf of Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
To: Nick Read
Subject: Re: NED discussion tomorrow
Date: 04 December 2022 17:58:38
Attachments: image001.png
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Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Sent: Sunday, December 4, 2022 5:57:54 PM
To: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: RE: NED discussion tomorrow
 
I will ask  to set up a teams call.
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 

From: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk> 
Sent: 04 December 2022 17:57
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Re: NED discussion tomorrow
 
Nick , 10.00 am is just fine . Henry
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Sent: Sunday, December 4, 2022 5:52:56 PM
To: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: RE: NED discussion tomorrow
 
Of course, Henry. Is 10am ok ?
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 





Agenda points for POL NED only meeting 

 

1. Scenarios for BEIS funding 
a. Timing 
b. Flight risk 

2. Quality of the financial forecasts 
a. Waterfall chart attached 

3. Strategy for the policy review 
a. Access criteria 
b. Business model 
c. HMG engagement 

4. Management team 
5. Culture 





From: Henry Staunton  on behalf of Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
To: Nick Read; Jane Davies
Subject: Fwd: Attached Letter from Henry Staunton
Date: 09 December 2022 17:21:03
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Nick  ,
The Secretary of State has asked for a meeting on 19 December or in the New Year re Rem
etc . I can only meet him on Teams on 19 December but can meet him in person in January
. 
Jane was going to prepare a detailed crib sheet wrt your remuneration . I also asked her to
chat to you about preparing a note about our funding so that we do not miss an opportunity
.
I look forward to seeing both notes soon so that we have the opportunity to chat about the
points that need to be made . 
You will see that Sarah Mumby has written to me about the key points BEIS want covered
in terms of controls . She has asked that her letter is forwarded to the Board which I have
asked  to do . 
Have a good weekend .
Best ,
Henry

Sent from Outlook for iOS





From: Nick Read on behalf of Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
To: Henry Staunton 
Subject: RE: BEIS Inquiry Compensation Statement - 8th December 2022
Date: 11 December 2022 09:55:21
Attachments: image001.png

Very good…thank you Henry.
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 

From: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk> 
Sent: 10 December 2022 20:02
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Re: BEIS Inquiry Compensation Statement - 8th December 2022
 
Nick , 
This is what I wrote to  this morning .
 
Dear   ,
 
Nick copied me with your letter . I have said that I was " appalled " especially as we were ahead
of target and doing a terrific job . BEIS's legal counsel seemed to want to undermine the
management of POL and this upset me more than anything .
 
I wanted to write and express my support for you and thank you for the excellent work you and
your team are doing . 
Yours ,
Henry
PS I say " appalled " but , between you and me ,  I am incandescent!
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS
 
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
Sent: Saturday, December 10, 2022 7:51:03 PM
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Re: BEIS Inquiry Compensation Statement - 8th December 2022



 
Nick ,
What you say is fair comment . You make some telling points . I think these issues also need to
be in my note to the Secretary Of State. 
Regarding your comment that  would appreciate my support I will copy you with my email
to him this morning . You will see that it was very supportive .
Mumby’s letter on the major control issues needs discussion . If a reply is required can someone
draft something . Should we have these controls as standing items on the agenda for the Board
or ARC ? 
Henry
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Sent: Saturday, December 10, 2022 11:32:42 AM
To: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: FW: BEIS Inquiry Compensation Statement - 8th December 2022
 
For the avoidance of doubt…Tom and Carl will have crafted the Munby letter…
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 

From: Nick Read 
Sent: 10 December 2022 11:27
To: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>; Benjamin Tidswell 

@postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: RE: BEIS Inquiry Compensation Statement - 8th December 2022
 
Thanks Henry and I agree with your assessment and sentiment.
I have been in contact this morning with  and given him my complete support. He
is a superstar and we cant afford to lose him. I feted him at the SLG (Senior Leadership
Group) party on Thursday night and he of course won the award, in front of his
colleagues, for ‘Rebuilding Trust’  - one of our three core objectives this year (along with
branch profitability and transforming technology). I suggested he try and enjoy his
weekend but he is absolutely livid. Rightly so.
He would welcome support from you and the Board.
Unfortunately this is typical of the relationship with BEIS/UKGI. We can try and pretend
otherwise and look for ways to compromise etc… but in my 3.5 years they only ‘take’
and never ‘give’.



 

 

Nick
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 

From: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk> 
Sent: 10 December 2022 10:57
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>; Benjamin Tidswell 

@postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Re: BEIS Inquiry Compensation Statement - 8th December 2022
 
Nick , 
I am appalled . You say it is “ frustrating “ but that is such an understatement . BEIS seemed to
deliberately undermine the management of the Post Office which is all the more galling as we
are in fact ahead of target . I have to tell you I am deeply upset .
 
I will be writing to  to express my congratulations for beating target and my support and
the support of the Board . 
 
I have seen some “ backside covering “ in my time but this takes the biscuit . 
 
Please add this matter to the crib sheet I asked to be prepared for my chat to the Secretary of
State . 
Should I pick this up with Sarah Mumby ?  Her letter of yesterday listing the key control issues
was another piece if “ backside covering “ . I would not be surprised therefore if she knew that
BEIS’s legal team would make those statements . If so we have a job on our hands if we want to
change her approach . Any thoughts ?



Have a good weekend ,
KR ,
Henry 
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Sent: Saturday, December 10, 2022 9:03:01 AM
To: Benjamin Tidswell @postoffice.co.uk>
Cc: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: FW: BEIS Inquiry Compensation Statement - 8th December 2022
 
FYI…I don’t think  response needs any additional commentary from me.
 
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
Date: 11 December 2022 18:01:14
Attachments: image001.png

Henry,
I have corresponded with  and he is on it.

Nick
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 

From: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk> 
Sent: 11 December 2022 10:42
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Re: BEIS Inquiry Compensation Statement - 8th December 2022
 
Nick , 
Agreed . Thank you also for arranging a reply .
Henry
 
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Sent: Sunday, December 11, 2022 10:02:28 AM
To: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: RE: BEIS Inquiry Compensation Statement - 8th December 2022
 
Henry,
I suspect a reply is required. We will get  and Richard to craft it and share with you.
The ARC is probably the best place to monitor ‘controls’ but I agree we should discuss
first, in light of your meeting with SoS and your broader thinking on how you want to run
the Board and the Committees.
Nick
Nick Read
Group CEO
 



EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 





From: Nick Read on behalf of Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
To: Henry Staunton  Benjamin Tidswell 
Subject: RE: BEIS Inquiry Compensation Statement - 8th December 2022
Date: 13 December 2022 11:58:01
Attachments: image003.png

image004.png

Will do…
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 

From: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk> 
Sent: 13 December 2022 10:34
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>; Benjamin Tidswell @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Re: BEIS Inquiry Compensation Statement - 8th December 2022
 
Nick ,
 I copied you with my note to  at the weekend . I expressed my full support for him but please do report to him today
how pleased the Board is with his contribution . He wrote to me over the weekend saying how much he appreciated my email
. I would hate to lose him over this matter so an apology is needed .
BW ,
Henry
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 8:07:18 AM
To: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>; Benjamin Tidswell @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: FW: BEIS Inquiry Compensation Statement - 8th December 2022
 
Both,
I am yet to hear from  but will catch up with him today.
I made it very clear to Carl that we were appalled and the lack of an apology, either public or private, was
unacceptable. He was suitably chastised.
I am with the Minister at 1030 with Carl in attendance. It will be interesting to see how they handle it…
Nick  
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 



From: Henry Staunton on behalf of Henry Staunton 
To: Nick Read
Subject: Re: Reply to Perm Sec - letter re Controls over major issues
Date: 13 December 2022 21:36:06

Re today - Getting a number out quickly may not be such a bad thing as we will not have to
consider the overall strategy. I guess the ask will still be large - well over the  ? I
look forward to your thoughts in due course .
Henry

Sent from my iPhone

On 13 Dec 2022, at 18:23, Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk> wrote:

Yes. It’s on  pad. It was important to get today out of the way first and
gauge reaction. I will discuss with him tomorrow. 

From: Henry Staunton 
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 5:53:57 PM
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Reply to Perm Sec - letter re Controls over major issues
 
Caution: This email has been sent by an external contact. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, please use the "Report
Phishing" button.

Nick ,
I know how busy you have been but a reminder that someone was going to draft a
reply to Sarah Mumby .
Henry

Sent from my iPad

**********************************************************************
This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee
only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce,
copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this
in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email
from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely
those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540.
Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 

**********************************************************************
Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about
how we do this can be found on our website at www.postoffice.co.uk/privacy



From: Henry Staunton on behalf of Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
To: Henry Staunton 
Subject: Re: Yesterday
Date: 14 December 2022 18:58:06
Attachments: image002.png
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Nick , 
Noted - look forward to the draft in the next few days .
Henry

Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 6:41:05 PM
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Yesterday
 

Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 5:06 pm
To: Alisdair Cameron @postoffice.co.uk>; Henry Staunton 

@postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Yesterday
 

 is working on it as we speak, although I understand your meeting is now f2f in the
New Year, Henry.
I think where Al and I slightly differ is in tone (rather than on the numbers). I don’t want
to be too pointed at the this stage – more about shared problem, rather than ‘you BEIS
are more than a little responsible for this situation’ – given Telco proceeds,  of
legal costs, fees and compensation etc..that have been removed from our balance
sheet. Hence the crafting needs thought.
This is  speciality…even if he acknowledges he can sometimes be a little risk
averse ! I will review and revert in the morning.
Nick
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 



From: Nick Read on behalf of Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
To: Henry Staunton 
Subject: Response to Munby letter of congratulations
Date: 15 December 2022 08:13:53
Attachments: 221213 - Henry Staunton to Sarah Munby .docx
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Henry,
Having discussed with Richard and , we think your response should reflect the
style of Sarah’s letter - a welcome/ congratulations/ good luck, type of
communication.
This follows the formula of showing how we have already acted to direction from the
shareholder whilst putting down our own markers for where further investment is
required if we are to meet their objectives.
If you wish to raise their approach to ‘control frameworks’ I recommend this would be best
in a face-to-face meeting with Sarah followed by a paper of recommendations as needed. 
I am not sure it should be conflated into this perfunctory exchange of welcome letters. 
Nick
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
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3. Post Office is cooperating fully with the Inquiry and is implementing the necessary change including the 

recommendations from the Common Issues Judgment and the Horizon Issues Judgment as well as any 

matters arising from the hearings.  We are making very good progress with compensation.  The 

Historical Shortfall Scheme has already met its target of 95% of offers made by the end of December this 

year.  Two full settlements have been finalised for overturned historical convictions with a further 22 

cases agreeing ‘non-pecuniary’ compensation so far this year.  The Strategic Platform Modernisation 

Programme (SPMP) has implemented the first release of NBIT in two branches enabling daily live 

transactions separate from Horizon.  The successful implementation of NBIT is critical to the future of 

Post Office.  As the Board finalises our three year plan in the New Year, I will confirm to you the request 

for sufficient funding to enable its effective completion by March 2025. 

I look forward to meeting you at the earliest opportunity and working with you to resolve the past and ensure the 

Post Office is set up for a commercially sustainable future that meets the policy direction of its shareholder. 

Yours sincerely 

 

  

 

 

 

Henry Staunton 

Chair, Post Office Limited 

 

 





From: Nick Read on behalf of Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
To: Henry Staunton 
Subject: RE: Response to Munby letter of congratulations
Date: 15 December 2022 09:59:21
Attachments: image001.png

Very good…
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 

From: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk> 
Sent: 15 December 2022 09:59
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Response to Munby letter of congratulations
 
Nick ,
Letter is excellent thanks . 
I will ask to print out and sign .
Henry
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 8:28:18 AM
To: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: FW: Response to Munby letter of congratulations
 
For the avoidance of doubt Henry, we will be crafting a separate letter from me to Sarah
on the funding, medium term policy and strategy issues which we discussed at the
Ignition session.
I am speaking with Carl this morning to assess his reaction to Tuesday and to elicit his
views…which may differ from the those of UKGI. What I have learned is that the BEIS
Policy advisors have more clout and cut through than UKGI…ie, better access to
decision makers – SoS and PS. Their view actually matters.
Nick
 
 
 
Nick Read
Group CEO





From: Nick Read on behalf of Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
To: Henry Staunton 
Cc: Cooper, Tom - UKGI; Alisdair Cameron
Subject: FW: Trading Headlines for Yesterday
Date: 16 December 2022 09:12:31
Attachments: image001.png

A snapshot, below, from this morning’s daily trading meeting, Henry.

 

…
Nick
 
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 



From: Nick Read on behalf of Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>

To: Henry Staunton 

Subject: FW: One | Digest: your weekly round-up of Post Office news - 15 December
Date: 16 December 2022 12:31:07
Attachments: image001.png
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Henry,
I thought this might give you a flavour of how we are performing and where we are focused,
going into the last 10 days before Christmas.
You can see the Wednesday Townhall by clicking on the link in the text.
Best,
Nick
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 

From: one post office <one.post.office@postoffice.co.uk> 
Sent: 16 December 2022 12:14
To: Communications Team <communications.team@postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: One | Digest: your weekly round-up of Post Office news - 15 December
 

Friday 16 December 2022

This week we take a look at why Uley Post Office is very much at the heart of its
community, as well as how colleagues are continuing to support The Trussell Trust over
and above our campaign to help those most in need this winter.

Watch this week’s ‘Let’s talk about…disability’ session with members of our ‘Be You’
disability, mental health and wellbeing network and sign up for our next culture
conversation, taking place in January.

You can also read about our peak posting media coverage and latest Drop & Collect
milestone. Finally, catch up on this month’s town hall with Nick, our regular trading
performance, the latest on Industrial Action and actions and reminders for the week ahead.



Latest News

December town hall

If you missed this week’s town hall live from Finsbury Dials, you can watch it here. Nick
shared his usual reflections on trading, along with updates on CWU Industrial Action, our
Drop & Collect and Evri trials, and our Energy Bill Relief Scheme campaign. Nick also
reflected on some of our achievements from 2022, sharing a video with a selection of
highlights from the year.

CWU Industrial Action update

On Monday and Tuesday of this week, Industrial Action took place in our Directly Managed
Branches (DMBs) and support centre locations. Over 67% of DMBs remained open on
average across the two days, supporting customers with their Christmas posting.

Industrial Action also took place on Wednesday 14 December in Supply Chain, with a
period of ‘action short of strike’ taking place until 24 December, discouraging colleagues
from working overtime and scheduled attendance. Further ‘action short of strike’ in Supply
Chain is expected to take place between 26 December and 15 January. This will potentially
have an impact on cash collections and deliveries, but our contingencies remain in place to
ensure our branches are supported.

A period of ‘action short of strike’ began in our DMBs on Wednesday 14 December in the
form of a sales boycott, where some members may choose not to upsell additional
products to customers, which is expected to last until Christmas Eve.

The Communication Workers Union (CWU) has announced further Industrial Action across
our DMBs, Supply Chain and support centre locations on Wednesday 28 December.

 Post Office at the heart of the community

In this week’s town hall, Nick shared  Post Office as a fantastic example of the role we
play in communities across the UK.  is a community-run branch where postmaster,

, runs a great operation with the help of volunteers who all contributed to
the set-up and have run the branch for a number of years.

You can watch some videos of  Post Office, showcasing a community that successfully
delivers local services, here.

 Trussell Trust Christmas Hamper Appeal

Post Office has once again joined forces with The Trussell Trust to help those facing
hunger and poverty this winter, and , , will
also be supporting the charity this year by taking part in their annual Christmas Hamper
Appeal at  Foodbank.

The appeal sees local churches, businesses, charities and community groups partnering
with  Foodbank to deliver hampers to local families in crisis throughout the
town. Read about why  returns to support the appeal every year, here.

 
Peak posting media coverage

Following our press activity around ‘peak posting’ last week, we secured an impressive 400
pieces of coverage encouraging customers to get into branches early, including a national



article in The Independent.

Key messages included our anticipated busiest day in branches, encouragement to post
early because of CWU Royal Mail strike action being likely to cause delays, planning your
trip to avoid peak times and top tips to make sure parcels are accepted, delivered and
insured.

Additional activity around final posting dates has so far generated a further 120 pieces of
coverage with , helping to
extend our reach.

 
Drop & Collect branches

Many of you will be aware that we’ve been trialling our new Drop & Collect branch format
over the past several months. This is a new flexible format focused on the prepaid parcels
market. It provides customers with an efficient way to collect and return their online
shopping and supports our small business customers who rely on prepaid parcel services
to reach their customers.

We opened  Drop & Collect branches in November, bringing the total to  across the
country. Well done to everybody involved.

 
Week 37 trading performance

 

Actions & reminders

Let’s talk about…disability

If you missed the ‘Let’s talk about… disability’ session on Monday, you can watch the
recording here. This month’s session was hosted by ‘Be You’ disability, mental health and
wellbeing network members, , who
shared their personal experiences of living with a disability.

You can also view fantastic photos of colleagues and branches taking part in the Purple
Light Up in honour of International Day of People with Disabilities on 3 December, here.

Sign-up for our next culture conversation

Here’s something to look forward to in the New Year! Our next culture conversation is with
, 

The session will be held in Finsbury Dials on 25 January from 1:30pm – 2:30pm with both
in-person and virtual attendance available. You can register your interest via this form.



Contacting the Horizon Solution Authority Forum

The Horizon Solution Authority Forum has a new shared mailbox to make it easier for you
to get in touch with the team. You can contact the team at HSA@postoffice.co.uk.

Please use this mailbox rather than individual colleague email addresses, as it will allow for
a faster response from the team.

 
Please note that the next issue of One Digest will be on 5 January.

Wishing you all a very happy festive season.
 

One | Digest is your regular update of news and views important to Post Office.
This email has been sent to all Post Office colleagues’ email addresses.

 
 



From: Nick Read on behalf of Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
To: Henry Staunton 
Cc: Richard Taylor
Subject: Lexington
Date: 16 December 2022 17:20:10
Attachments: 221215 - Nick Read to Sarah Munby FINAL.docx
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As discussed Henry. A copy of the final version of the Sarah Munby letter.
Richard will reach out to Lexington and guide you through a session of political
orientation, with them, next week. Richard, might you share the letter with  and 
from Lex, too ? This should help with setting up Henry for the meetings with the PS and
SoS.
Best,
Nick
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
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£160 million to see us through to the end of FY24/25. This is intentionally not a precise number as my team will 

only complete its reforecasting and replanning activities early in 2023 but based on what we know today I believe 

this is the right place to start a conversation with you. While recognising there are significant risks that currently sit 

outside this number, it is made up of four principal parts.  

 

Firstly, over the last few months we have reforecast the cost of our Horizon replacement programme and, due to 

additional scope needed to help de-risk delivery, hardware inflation and resource costs as well as the direct 

challenges posed by the Horizon Inquiry this will now cost us more to deliver. Our current forecast for the lifetime 

cost of NBIT is at least £60 million higher than it was in the Summer, and it could easily be more, and without cover 

we will simply be unable to deliver this much needed transformation. There is still a degree of uncertainty on this 

forecast and we are now finalising our plans for the rollout of NBIT, which we expect to put to the Board alongside 

an updated forecast in January. The rollout of NBIT is complex and it will be the most ambitious Technology delivery 

programme the UK retail sector has seen in over a generation, but we must get it right to show that we have 

learned from the lessons of the past. Our January plans may also reinstate a contingency which was fully utilised 

in the recent replanning exercise, in recognition of the inherent uncertainty in a programme as complex as this. 

 

Secondly, the forecast for the cost of our participation in the Horizon Inquiry has increased given extended 

timelines, higher levels of complexity and, associated with this, greater demands being placed on POL for 

disclosure. Our forecasts have therefore risen by at least £30 million since the Summer and we expect it to rise 

further given likelihood of more delays, increasing complexity and the precedent of past statutory public inquiries. 

These forecasts are still undergoing robust challenge within POL so they have not been presented to the Board 

yet – we are aiming to discuss this in January – however we are certain today that it will not be possible to deliver 

the Horizon Inquiry at any level close to our previous forecasts. 

 

It is also important to recognise that POL has limited flexibility in relation to these first two issues. We must do 

everything we can to exit our relationship with Fujitsu by the end of FY24/25 since if we do not, the cost of running 

Horizon for another year could be upwards of £100 million. Also we cannot deliver NBIT badly, given our past and 

the interest Sir Wyn Williams will have in Horizon’s replacement, the rollout of which we will be mobilising for when 

Phase VII of the Horizon Inquiry commences. In addition, we cannot control the length of the Horizon Inquiry or its 

breadth of investigation, meaning even though we do have some levers on how we manage our lawyers, many of 

our costs are outside our control. Delays outside our current forecast, including in relation to the Maxwellisation 

process and the cost to deliver any recommendations made by the Horizon Inquiry are not costed and we can see 

scenarios in which these could be very material. 

 

Thirdly, our change forecast for the next three years has also increased, principally due to projects we had taken 

a risk on as part of our Spending Review discussions earlier this year and either where risks have now crystallised, 

where it is clear that deferral is materially more costly for POL and BEIS, or both. This includes the cost of replacing 

telephony and internet connections in all branches as part of BT Openreach’s ‘Copper Switch Off’ programme and 

restated forecasts on the Horizon remediation programme, to ensure Horizon is operating robustly and is well 

governed for the duration of its remaining life. The aggregate impact of these issues is currently forecast to be 

around £20 million to £30 million over the three year planning period. 

 

Fourthly, as outlined above, we do not believe we will be able to meet our £210 million self-help target set in the 

Summer and, even though we continue to challenge the business to do more, at the moment we believe we will 

miss this by £40 million and, if this proves undeliverable, maybe more. At the same time it is worth noting that the 

POL ARC have said that a number of risks are currently outside acceptable tolerance levels – in addition those 

already outlined, specifically cyber risk and data management risk – and so it is almost certain that deeper cuts 

would make this position worse. The POL ARC will be writing to the BEIS ARC on this separately. 
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In addition to the four issues outlined above – and the uncertainties already set out related to NBIT and the Horizon 

Inquiry – POL also faces a number of other risks over the three year planning period which, to date, are 

unquantified. In the immediate term we are facing acute trading pressures that compound the impacts already 

reflected in our Summer reforecast, and this is being driven by both weak economic conditions but also structural 

shifts resulting from Industrial Action at Royal Mail and the uncoordinated steps taken by the FCA on cash deposits. 

We plan to set out a view on these early in 2023 as part of our recommended three year plan but, based on what 

we are already seeing, it is very probable that our forecasts will be downgraded further, increasing the need for 

support from BEIS. These are also outcomes we cannot easily influence. In the longer term we also see risk in the 

transition from Horizon to NBIT, as this change is likely to crystallise, over a short period of time, any differences 

between the cash and stock holdings we believe branches should have, and what they actually have. We would 

like to engage with BEIS on this in the coming months as a clear policy will be needed on how we identify and 

investigate any shortfalls or overages, and how they are treated once validated. As you will understand this has to 

respect the findings of Mr Justice Fraser in the CIJ. 

 

I accept that a funding request of more than £160 million is significant however much has changed with our 

business and in our markets since finalising the Spending Review outcome in March. I also accept that a 

comprehensive solution is unlikely to be fast to deliver, given we will not be recommending a plan to our Board until 

early 2023, and it will only be at this point that will we have plans that can be scrutinised in detail. I do however 

recognise that you have many conflicting demands on your own tight Spending Review settlement, and as such I 

wanted to surface POL’s position as soon as we felt able to do so given the importance of finding a solution to our 

current challenges and the role BEIS will need to play in that. If this means we should engage earlier on a smaller 

request as your officials have intimated, representing a subset of the challenge we are facing – potentially related 

to a specific area such as NBIT – I would be very happy to do so. 

 

In addition I would also like to take this opportunity to signal our desire to borrow from BEIS (or externally, with 

BEIS’s support) to enable POL to exit from its remaining loss-making Directly Managed Branches. This is a 

commercial proposition with a ca.3 year payback period and it is a necessary step towards reducing our costs and 

simplifying our business. It also forms a core pillar in our cost-reducing network strategy that I will be discussing 

with Minister Hollinrake in January. 

 

POL, BEIS and UKGI all recognise the nature of the challenges we are face and the need to work together on a 

solution. I believe we all also recognise that there are no easy decisions only trade-offs, and as such I would 

welcome the opportunity to meet with you to answer any questions you might have and to agree a navigable path 

forward. As part of this I would also welcome the opportunity to talk about the affordability of the commitment we 

made to part-fund settlement payments for the Historical Shortfall Scheme, and the gap between what it costs 

POL to deliver your Department’s policy and the contribution you make to this cost by way of subsidy. I understand 

these might be fruitful topics to discuss. 

 

The challenge POL faces today is unprecedented and it is also not a challenge the business can solve on its own. 

I am therefore grateful in advance for you and your Department’s support and its commitment to work together on 

identifying and delivering the right solution for all parties concerned. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

  

 

 

Nick Read 

Chief Executive, Post Office Limited 







From: Henry Staunton on behalf of Henry Staunton 
To: Nick Read
Subject: Re: The letter from me to Sarah Mumby
Date: 20 December 2022 09:38:51
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Sounds v comprehensive thanks Nick .
BW 
Henry

capco

Henry Staunton
Chairman
Direct  
Mobile  

Capital & Counties Properties PLC
C&C Management Services Limited
Regal House, 14 James Street, London, WC2E 8BU
Telephone 020 3214 9150
Fax 020 3214 9151
www.capitalandcounties.com 
www.coventgarden.london
Follow us online  |  Facebook     Twitter      Instagram      Linked In      

Financial Times

 

On 20 Dec 2022, at 08:14, Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk> wrote:

Understood Henry. I will ask  to make the arrangements.
We will try and make this a simple single meeting for ease. Just for
completeness, I will also ask  to send everyone a copy of the letter;
 
I will suggest  gives you a broad strategic overview

 will pick up cost management (in the absence of Al)
Owen Woodley on Revenue generation
Ben Foat should cover the Inquiry

 will pick up compensation
Richard Taylor will talk about broader cultural change  
Jane Davies can give you thoughts on People/capability/succession etc..
 
Thanks,
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
Sent: 19 December 2022 20:13
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: The letter from me to Sarah Mumby
 

 
Nick ,
I would appreciate a briefing on the points made in that letter . Just an
overview so only need 5/10 minutes (max ) on each point .
I have most of tomorrow dedicated to interviews of the RemCo Chairs (
finishing at 4.00pm ) but am free all day on Wednesday . Please ask the
briefer(s) to put a time that suits them in my diary .
Many thanks ,
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
Capital & Counties Properties PLC. Registered No: 7145051
Registered office: Regal House, 14 James Street, London, WC2E 8BU. Incorporated in England.
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Members of the Capital & Counties Properties Group.

This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient please notify
the sender immediately by telephone on +44 (0)20 3214 9150 and delete the
message from all locations on your computer system; you should not copy
the email or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other person,
to do so may be unlawful.

Your name and contact details may be collected, used or processed by members
of the Capital & Counties Properties Group in line with our privacy policy.
Please advise the sender of this email if you do not wish us to retain your details.
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EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
 

 



From: Henry Staunton on behalf of Henry Staunton 
To: Nick Read
Subject: Fwd: Thank you and signing off
Date: 20 December 2022 20:41:43
Attachments: image001.png
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FYI .

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
Subject: RE: IDG STIP targets for Tom C
Date: 21 December 2022 08:00:54
Attachments: image001.png

Happy too.
Perhaps after you have spoken with colleagues about your meeting with the PS.
Between 3-4pm ?
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 

From: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk> 
Sent: 20 December 2022 20:50
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Fwd: IDG STIP targets for Tom C
 
Nick , 
Let’s discuss tomorrow .
Henry
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS



From: Nick Read on behalf of Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
To: Henry Staunton 
Subject: RE: IDG STIP targets for Tom C
Date: 22 December 2022 09:29:18
Attachments: image001.png

Thank you Henry…bringing some balance is helpful. Tom’s narrative tends to pervade, if
not challenged. We know we have much to do, but we also need a fair crack of the whip.
Nick
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 

From: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk> 
Sent: 21 December 2022 17:25
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Fwd: IDG STIP targets for Tom C
 
Nick , 
Please see a letter to the RemCo which is primarily written to  

 

 
 
 

 
. I hoped to bring some balance to the debate

and hope it influences some of the other NEDs . If I have seen the issues through rose tinted
specs you should tell me .
KR , 
Henry
Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 5:12 pm
To: Cooper, Tom - UKGI @ukgi.org.uk>; Brian Gaunt 

@postoffice.co.uk>; Lisa Harrington  Benjamin
Tidswell @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Re: IDG STIP targets for Tom C



 
I may have misunderstood when I was briefed . The list of projects dealt with each of the
recommendations raised by Judge Fraser . It was anticipated that many would not be funded and
were not necessarily considered mandatory . We just need to ensure we are aware of the
consequences of not proceeding with a project ie we must be comfortable that the position is "
fixed " . I do agree , and I thought Nick did too , that we need to push forward with the
leadership of IDG in the New Year . 
 

 With regard to the funded projects I thought the team had made
good progress . 
 
All of the above is based on my many Induction meetings . My detailed knowledge , however , I
accept is far less than others on the Board but I would be more complimentary and supportive of
the team's efforts in this area . 
BW for Christmas , 
Henry
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS



From: Nick Read on behalf of Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
To: Henry Staunton 
Subject: RE: IDG STIP targets for Tom C
Date: 23 December 2022 17:54:33
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Thanks Henry.
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 

From: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk> 
Sent: 23 December 2022 17:31
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Re: IDG STIP targets for Tom C
 
Nick , 
See you on the 5th if you are in . Please do not come especially .
Henry
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2022 5:19:42 PM
To: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: RE: IDG STIP targets for Tom C
 
Thanks Henry.

I understand your Sarah Munby meeting has moved to the 5th because of the week long

rail strike. I will try and get in on the 5th either way.
Best,
Nick
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 



postoffice.co.uk
 

 

From: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk> 
Sent: 23 December 2022 15:35
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Re: IDG STIP targets for Tom C
 
Nick ,
I think there is no getting away from the issue . It was the pathway to getting the right result that
I was reflecting on and your email made good sense . I am in on 3 January seeing Sarah Mumby
and will pop into the office after that . If you are in we can discuss in specific detail .
BW ,
henry
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2022 9:15:24 AM
To: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: RE: IDG STIP targets for Tom C
 
That’s a fair summary Henry.
My primary issue with Tom is that he fails to fulfil his role, which is to act as an interface
between the company and government and to act as a ‘cheerleader’ for what we do and
the value we play in society. Nothing about the way he conducts himself suggests this
happens. He has little or no influence in Government and he doesn’t understand the
politics. I am consequently fearful for the next 4 weeks and how we are being positioned
in Whitehall. Deeply disappointing…and it needs to change. I would encourage you to
lobby Charles Donald and to raise the issue with the PS. I will also be asking Charles
Donald what progress he has made on ‘removing him’ (Donald’s words). The additional
problem is the Inquiry and Tom’s reluctance to distance himself from it. He is
determined to stay and influence how we position POL and compensation, so that he
can effectively manage his own reputation and that of UKGI. He of course was on the
Board when the judge was recused and fundamental questions were raised over
governance. This is a material conflict. He has said to me on occasions he is going
nowhere until the Inquiry is over – this is his core driver…not the long term future of
Post Office.
At the Board he has asymmetric information and therefore an undue influence over
everyone, the Chair included. He is simply much closer to the day to day mechanisms of
the business, has an army of analysts to delve into his personal areas of interest and,
consequently, undue influence.
Tim did duck it. He felt he could influence him…sadly no evidence of that.
The opportunity and challenge for any incoming NED will be corporate knowledge,
history and how Government works. Getting the selection right of course will be
important, but I am afraid you will struggle to have an effective and most importantly,
independent Board, until you address the elephant in the room.
Nick
 



 
 
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 

From: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk> 
Sent: 22 December 2022 21:59
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Re: IDG STIP targets for Tom C
 
Nick ,
 
Have a think over the Christmas break on how we might effect that change you referred to . 
 
In the past I have had a couple of NEDs who have struggled with understanding the difference
between EDs and NEDs . They were both new to the NED role . I took them out to lunch / coffee
and explained it was not going well . Interestingly they both said they thought they were being “
helpful”! They both got the message and changed their behaviour .
 
Unfortunately Tom is not inexperienced ; he feels he has a special status ; and I do not think he
wants to be “ helpful “ . He seems to want to undermine management and to be antagonistic .
 
We do have an opportunity with three new NEDs . We need to invest time with them so that
Tom is isolated . Ben is sensible and I think Brian can be won round .
 
Tim said he ducked the “ Tom issue “ but we need to tread carefully if we are to sort it . 
Henry
 
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 3:38:19 PM
To: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: RE: IDG STIP targets for Tom C
 
Thank you Henry.
This is part of the problem. NED’s attempt to play exec roles, dipping in and out, which



causes confusion amongst colleagues. Unfortunately because Tom works 4 days a week
on POL, he sets a precedent. This needs to change.
Nick  
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 

From: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk> 
Sent: 22 December 2022 15:36
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Fwd: IDG STIP targets for Tom C
 
Nick ,
You will see that we have agreed that we will measure only against funded projects - accepting
that Tom dissents . 
I am slightly worried that Lisa talked direct to Z . I would have expected her to talk to you . How
do you want to operate in future ? We have new NEDs joining and if they are " seasoned " I am
sure they would be less executive .
Henry
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS



From: Henry Staunton  on behalf of Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
To: Nick Read
Subject: Re: Disintermediation - eating ourselves alive.
Date: 28 December 2022 11:37:14
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

Nick ,
Thank you for forwarding that correspondence re HSBC and the Passport Office . One can
feel the frustration building up in the postmaster community which is using the press quite
effectively. Elliott is reflecting those frustrations with his colourful language . 
It was though a good response from Owen .
Glad you had a good Christmas - my best wishes for 2023 .
Henry

Sent from Outlook for iOS



From: Nick Read on behalf of Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
To: Henry Staunton 
Subject: RE: Meeting with Permanent Secretary 5 January
Date: 30 December 2022 09:05:54
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
Sent: 29 December 2022 20:07
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Meeting with Permanent Secretary 5 January
 
Nick ,

 . The brief helps hugely in that regard . 
I will write and thank  too .
Henry
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, December 29, 2022 2:41:01 PM
To: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: FW: Meeting with Permanent Secretary 5 January
 
Henry,
This is a broader more generic briefing. Let me know if there if there is anything you
would like more detail on.  works in the  team for Richard Taylor.
Nick
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk



 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 



From: Henry Staunton  on behalf of Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
To: Nick Read; Henry Staunton 
Subject: Re: Letter to Williams Inquiry
Date: 04 January 2023 23:34:17
Attachments: image001.png

image003.png

Nick ,
Thank you for forwarding the letter . I agree with your sentiments and will touch on the points with Sarah .
Henry 

Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 7:35:56 PM
To: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: FW: Letter to Williams Inquiry
 
Henry,

  

  

Best,
Nick  
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 



 

 
 - Head of Division 

Emma Parker - Deputy Director, Team Leader Planning, Infrastructure & Environment 
 

 

 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Compensation issues - update 
 
We are instructed to write to you following the compensation hearing of 8 December to clarify the 
Department’s position on a point that has arisen following the hearing. We understand that Post Office 
has been contacted on the basis that the end of January has been set as a deadline for making all the 
HSS offers. 

  
In its written submissions dated 5 December 2022, the Department stated at paragraphs 3 and 4: 
  

“3.       Good progress is being made on issuing offers to HSS claimants.  As of 30 November 
2022, 93% of claimants have now received an offer, meaning that a total of £70.8million has 
been offered.  The Post Office will meet its own target of offers being made in at least 95% of 
cases before the end of the year. BEIS continues to encourage Post Office to make as many 
offers as possible during the remainder of this year, and to continue to make good progress 
thereafter. 

  
4.         The cases that remain are the most complex and therefore the most difficult to resolve, 
including malicious prosecution cases and cases where the claimant has been made 
insolvent.  The Independent Advisory Panel is working with legal counsel to develop 
assessment principles for these cohorts to ensure that the treatment of these claims is fair and 
consistent. BEIS expects Post Office to have made offers in most of these cases by the end of 
January 2023.” 
  

During the hearing of 8 December, Mr Chapman expressed disappointment on the Department’s 
behalf that Post Office had not issued offers to all HSS claimants by the end of the year. 
 

 
Post Office Horizon IT Inquiry 
PO Box: Post Office Horizon Inquiry 
1 Victoria Street 
Westminster 
London 
SW1H 0ET 
 
By email to: 

@postofficehorizoninquiry.org.uk 
Solicitor@postofficehorizoninquiry.org.uk  

Litigation Group 
102 Petty France 
Westminster 
London 
SW1H 9GL 

T 020 7210 3000 

 
 

  
DX 123243, Westminster 12 www.gov.uk/gld 
  
  

 Your ref:  
 Our ref: Z2013328/PBJ/JD3 
4 January 2023   







From: Nick Read on behalf of Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
To: Henry Staunton
Subject: RE: Note of meeting with Sarah Mumby on 5 Jan 2023
Date: 06 January 2023 14:23:55

Thanks Henry.
Very clear...and depressing, as you remarked.
Nick

Nick Read
Group CEO

EA:  @postoffice.co.uk

Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ

postoffice.co.uk

-----Original Message-----
From: Henry Staunton 
Sent: 06 January 2023 10:49
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Fwd: Note of meeting with Sarah Mumby on 5 Jan 2023

Caution: This email has been sent by an external contact. Please take care when clicking links or opening
attachments. When in doubt, please use the "Report Phishing" button.

Nick ,
My file note as promised . I have not copied to anymore but will cover with Board colleagues at the Board
orally .
Henry
>
> Sarah asked for first impressions , i said i had been on over a dozen public company Boards and not seen one
with so many challenges .
> I focussed on the financing and Network challenges :
> - On Financing we had identified in Sept a deficit of £210m . After much effort we had identified savings of
£170m  ( mainly out of the change budget , cap exp and exceptionals ) . However since then extra costs of
£120m  have arisen : from Horizon £60 m( training needs esp with Inquiry ) ; Inquiry £30 m ( taking longer ) ;
and telephony/Internet £30m . In total we have a shortfall therefore of £160 m …..and this before the deficit
arising from the material downturn in the parcels business , and to a lesser extent from the implications for our
cash business of the FCA Money Laundering regs on deposits .
> - there was a likelihood of a significant reduction in post offices if more funding was not required . Last year
half of all Post Offices were either loss making or earning less than £5,000 profit . The position would have
deteriorated substantially because of increase in Minimum Wage and fuel /electricity prices .A recent survey
indicated that one third of PMs would hand back their keys over the next 5 years and that figure would now be
higher because of extra costs . The reputational consequences for  PO and for Government were fraught .
> Sarah was sympathetic to all of the above . She understood the” huge commercial challenge “ and the “
seriousness “ of the financial position . She described “ all the options as unattractive “ . However , “ politicians
do not necessarily like to confront reality “. This particularly applied when there was no obvious “ route to
profitability “ .
> She said we needed to know that in the run up to the election there was no appetite to “ rip off the band aid “ .
“ Now was not the time for dealing with long term issues “ . We needed a plan to “ hobble “ up to the election .
> Having said that we and BEIS needed to do the long term thinking for a new Government of whichever colour
. This would include what is politically acceptable wrt the size of the network . . She also referred to “
operational “ issues colouring HMT’s thinking. ( “Trust” in the PO Board and management has not been high .) 



They could see this as another “ begging bowl “ request from the PO . I said the funding issues revolved around
poor decisions made many years ago wrt Horizon and related legal issues .
>
> With regard to the forthcoming meeting with the SoS she gave some advice . He is nice and easy but not
interested in meetings . He prefers the  written form . We should expect him to be “ pushy and demanding “ as
he was with the train operators whilst SoS for Transport . He would “ hold us to account “ . He will take a hard
line on pay . So far Sarah’s efforts on pay have fallen on deaf ears .
>
> Sent from my iPad



From: Henry Staunton on behalf of Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
To: Nick Read; ; ; Benjamin Tidswell 
Subject: Fwd: Simon Jeffries
Date: 06 January 2023 18:42:43
Attachments: image308595.png
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Spoke to Simon this morning and said we were delighted he had decided to join the Board
. He understands that it will take a while for the formalities to be completed . I said 
would handle these formalities .
Henry

Sent from Outlook for iOS



Caution: This email has been sent by an external contact. Please take care when clicking
links or opening attachments. When in doubt, please use the "Report Phishing" button.

From: Henry Staunton on behalf of Henry Staunton 
To: Nick Read
Subject: Re: Chair"s Letter Discussion - Henry, Tom & BEIS
Date: 07 January 2023 12:18:30
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Nick ,
Am still getting used to it !
Henry

Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Sent: Saturday, January 7, 2023 10:42:11 AM
To: Henry Staunton 
Subject: RE: Chair's Letter Discussion - Henry, Tom & BEIS
 
Understood. On balance, the right thing to do. But this is Government, Henry !
Everyone feels entitled to a view…without accountability.
Nick
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 

From: Henry Staunton  
Sent: 06 January 2023 19:46
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Fwd: Chair's Letter Discussion - Henry, Tom & BEIS
 

 
Nick , 
Odd - it looks as if Tom wants a meeting on the matter I discussed with Sarah . 
Sent FYI . I will take this meeting this time .
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
Date: 16 January 2023 12:20:08
Attachments: image001.png

image001.png

Nick ,
Good luck with the Select Committee . I do understand the stars involved .
Speak tomorrow .
Henry

Sent from my iPad

On 16 Jan 2023, at 12:14, Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk> wrote:

Happy to discuss tomorrow Henry. I am spending today getting ready for the Select Committee
at 1045hrs tomorrow morning and trying to reassure Minister Hollinrake (on a call with him
now) that I wont air my dirty laundry in public…will ask  to find us some time.
Nick
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 

From: Henry Staunton  
Sent: 16 January 2023 11:21
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Chair's Letter Discussion - Henry, Tom & BEIS
 

 
Nick ,
Just had a one hour call with Tom, Carl and two others to follow up on my letter . Are you free for a call
at say 1.00 today to discuss or any time tomorrow. 
Henry
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 8:05:49 AM
To: Henry Staunton 
Subject: RE: Chair's Letter Discussion - Henry, Tom & BEIS
 
Agreed, Henry.
There is clearly a need for you to get alignment with BEIS/UKGI on my future and provide me
with some concrete feedback. Can I recommend you speak with Jane before you meet them. I
did last night. It would be unfortunate for all parties if we stumble into an unwelcome situation.  
I also look forward to hearing how BEIS/UKGI propose to ‘operationalise’ the letter.



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
Sent: 10 January 2023 22:27
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Fwd: Chair's Letter Discussion - Henry, Tom & BEIS
 

 
Nick , 
Will reply to Tom tomorrow . As your rem will be the main issue I should do this without you .
BW 
Henry 

Sent from my iPad



From: Nick Read on behalf of Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
To: Henry Staunton 
Subject: RE: POL Board Agenda - POL Board Meeting
Date: 17 January 2023 18:25:18
Attachments: image002.png
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Thank you Henry…
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 

From: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk> 
Sent: 17 January 2023 18:08
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Fwd: POL Board Agenda - POL Board Meeting
 
Nick , 
FYI 
Henry
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS



From: Henry Staunton  on behalf of Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
To: Nick Read
Subject: My availability over the weekend
Date: 21 January 2023 16:05:24

Nick ,
There have some difficulties transferring my phone from WH Sith to PO . This includes
my phone being out of commission at the end of last week until next Tuesday . If you need
to contact me over the weekend please ring my home number -  .
KR 
Henry

Sent from Outlook for iOS





 
Nick , 
FYI . 

 

Henry
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS





From: Nick Read on behalf of Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
To: Henry Staunton 
Subject: RE: Horizon costs
Date: 22 January 2023 21:25:11
Attachments: image001.png

Do you mean Inquiry costs or the horizon system replacement -  NBIT ?
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 

From: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk> 
Sent: 22 January 2023 19:25
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Horizon costs
 
Nick ,
I gather we are meeting tomorrow . I have been briefed by Jane and do understand the
seriousness of the intubation .
At some stage though  I would also like your reaction to latest Horizon costs .
Henry
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS



From: Nick Read on behalf of Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
To: Henry Staunton 
Subject: RE: BEIS / UKGI response
Date: 26 January 2023 12:24:51
Attachments: image001.png

Henry,
I will be free between 1430-1630 if that helps.
Nick
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 

From: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk> 
Sent: 26 January 2023 12:23
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Re: BEIS / UKGI response
 
Nick ,
Totally agree that management appts are for you - was staggered they might have thought
otherwise . 
As you might expect they were opaque on  . 
The key outstanding issue is your package . Will ring you at lunch time to discuss . 
Henry
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 8:31:24 AM
To: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: RE: BEIS / UKGI response
 

 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk





From: Nick Read on behalf of Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
To: Henry Staunton 
Subject: FW: RMG trading update
Date: 26 January 2023 18:52:42
Attachments: image001.png
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Fyi…I thought this summary might interest you, Henry – IDS results for the 9 months to December 31.
Nick
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 



From: Henry Staunton  on behalf of Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
To: Nick Read
Subject: Fwd: NEDs only: International Mail Cyber Attack
Date: 30 January 2023 13:37:11
Attachments: image003.png

Nick ,
Just tried to ring you to discuss . 
I have three calls at 3.00 and 4.00 and 4.so wrt the RemCo Chair appt . Could we please
chat before or after .
Many thanks ,
Henry 

Sent from Outlook for iOS



From: Henry Staunton on behalf of Henry Staunton 
To: Nick Read
Subject: Fwd: Amanda Burton
Date: 31 January 2023 16:44:38
Attachments: image895706.png
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
Subject: RE: Amanda Burton
Date: 31 January 2023 18:25:58
Attachments: image001.png
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Well done. Encouraging news.
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 

From: Henry Staunton  
Sent: 31 January 2023 16:45
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Fwd: Amanda Burton
 

 
Nick , 
FYI . 
Henry



From: Nick Read on behalf of Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
To: Benjamin Tidswell ; Brian Gaunt ; Carla Stent ; Elliot Jacobs  Henry Staunton ; Lisa Harrington

; Saf ismail ; Zarin Patel
Subject: Strategic Partners
Date: 01 February 2023 11:57:58
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Colleagues,
 
You will have seen some quite lively press coverage this morning and over the weekend from
two of our Strategic Partners – Asda and Tesco – and I thought it worth updating you on our
current approach. 

   
 

 

 
Asda
We have been working with Asda for previous 12 months using our staff and customer modelling
tools to create branch efficiencies:

 
Couple of points to note regarding the Press reporting:

The main headline announced 300 night worker roles being put at risk with reduced pay
for more than 4,000.  Additionally, 7 in-store pharmacies will shut.  The Post Office story



would have been unlikely to make any news on its own, and has been added as a side-
note to this wider update.
It is a reporting error that Asda have revealed a ‘25% cut to the opening hours of 23 in-
store Post Office shops’.  Asda’s press office are aware and are dealing with this.

 
Tesco
Tesco have announced changes to their in store operating model of which the change to Post
Office plays a very small part. 

 

 

 

  
 

 
 
Nick
 
 
Nick Read
Group Chief Executive Officer
 



EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
 

 



From: Henry Staunton  on behalf of Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
To: Nick Read; Ben Foat
Subject: Re: Strictly confidential - Project Venus - branch assurance visits and EJ interview
Date: 02 February 2023 11:38:46
Attachments: image001.png
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Dear Nick and Ben , 
Is us a very delicate situation and as you say , Nick , far from “ normal “ . I also agree with all the other
points you made . I am also unaware of the amounts involved , the reasons for the investigation and the
evidence currently available . 
If the team feels it is appropriate to proceed I would like a forensic briefing and would need to discuss
the matter with Zarin and Ben , our outgoing and incoming SIDS . 
Please let me know how you decide to proceed after you have reflected on Nick’s comments . 
Regards , 
Henry 

Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2023 10:06:47 AM
To: Ben Foat @postoffice.co.uk>; Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Strictly confidential - Project Venus - branch assurance visits and EJ interview
 
Whatever way we look at this, it is not a normal situation. Elliot is a main Board Director. The idea that
we conduct assurance/audit activity as if he were a typical franchisee is not appropriate….and this is
before we assess our approach, in light of the CIJ recommendations and the Inquiry. The idea that we
can talk about culture, the role of a NED, and the governance of the business at the Board meeting in
January and then spring an unannounced audit on Elliot seems perverse to me.
To my mind the Board/Henry will need to sanction any activity.
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 



From: Henry Staunton  on behalf of Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
To: Nick Read; 
Subject: Fwd:  Post Office Application
Date: 16 February 2023 18:56:11
Attachments: image001.png

FYI .
Henry

Sent from Outlook for iOS



From: Henry Staunton  on behalf of Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
To: Nick Read
Subject: Fwd: Note to BEIS for tomorrow
Date: 16 February 2023 18:56:46
Attachments: image001.png

FYI 
Henry

Sent from Outlook for iOS



From: Nick Read on behalf of Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
To: Henry Staunton 
Subject: RE: HMU Weekly Update 17-2-23
Date: 19 February 2023 14:54:30
Attachments: image003.png
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No idea Henry…Ben Tidswell chairs HRC. I don’t attend.
Nick
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 

From: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk> 
Sent: 17 February 2023 20:04
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Fwd: HMU Weekly Update 17-2-23
 
Nick , 
Attached refers to a call by me to RM Chair . Why not CEO to CEO ? 
Henry
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS



From: Henry Staunton  on behalf of Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
To: Nick Read
Subject: Re: Elliot
Date: 20 February 2023 13:32:13
Attachments: image001.png

Agreed - we should chat on my return.
Henry 

Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2023 4:49:19 AM
To: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Elliot
 
Hi Henry,
On your return we should probably have a chat about Elliot and his
passionate/emotional emails. Unfortunately this is now spilling over into less productive
feedback to my GE colleagues and he needs to tone his language down markedly. I will
happy to speak to him about this, but we also need to discuss how we manage the
branch audit process and his refusal to engage with colleagues over his outstanding
loan position. This all feels uncomfortable, most especially as he now wants to be
considered for another new branch – all rather inconsistent with his rhetoric, too.
Nick
 
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 



From: Nick Read on behalf of Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
To: Henry Staunton 
Subject: RE: Tom
Date: 20 February 2023 13:39:14
Attachments: image001.png

That’s very clear. Thank you Henry.
Nick
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 

From: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk> 
Sent: 20 February 2023 13:31
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Tom
 
Nick ,
He understands that Charles just wants some changes . He said he was the longest serving NED
on a  UKGI Board so agreed a move was required . 
 
Ominously he said he would have a freer hand when called as a witness in the Inquiry . On
further questioning he said I should not read too much into that !
He does not think the change is anything to do with anything you or I said .
Henry
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2023 5:04:35 AM
To: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Tom
 
Henry,
I note Tom has put time in my diary this afternoon…is there any further
background/update to his departure that I need to be aware of ?
Keen for it not to be an awkward conversation.
Thanks,
Nick
 



Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 



From: Nick Read on behalf of Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
To: Henry Staunton 
Subject: RE: Feedback on UKGI’s performance during FY 22/23
Date: 20 February 2023 13:40:49
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Have fun !
Enjoy the pace…
Nick
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 

From: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk> 
Sent: 20 February 2023 13:34
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Feedback on UKGI’s performance during FY 22/23
 
Thanks Nick . I will do that on my return . The pace is slow here so I will need to pick up speed
when back on English soil . !
Henry
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2023 4:44:26 AM
To: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Feedback on UKGI’s performance during FY 22/23
 
Morning Henry,
I hope you are well and having an uninterrupted and enjoyable time in .
Thanks for the UKGI email. Personally, I think these surveys are inappropriate. I actually
declined to fill it in last year but responded to Charles to say I was more than happy to
have a conversation with him. This we did, over the phone, and I could articulate my
thoughts (especially about Tom) more clearly.
I think in the current climate there is plenty of opportunity for misunderstanding and, you
may not want to commit to something in a single page survey - it will be played back to
you at the Inquiry, for instance. It doesn’t strike me as the most appropriate way to
engage.
I would pick up the phone.



Nick
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 

From: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk> 
Sent: 09 February 2023 16:28
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Fwd: Feedback on UKGI’s performance during FY 22/23
 
Nick , 
 
THIS CAN AWAIT YOUR RETURN - 
 
Nick , 
I hope you enjoyed  and are relaxing now on a sandy beach . 
 
I need to complete this form received from Charles Donald within a fortnight . You have seen
more of UKGI over the last 12 months . How would you complete ? 
 
Let me have your thoughts . I will then  draft and
submit a reply !
BW , 
Henry
 
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS





From: Nick Read on behalf of Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
To: Henry Staunton 
Subject: RE: HMU Weekly Update 17-2-23
Date: 21 February 2023 08:56:18
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Thanks Henry. Yes, all good with Tom. Absolutely no issues.
Nick
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 

From: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk> 
Sent: 20 February 2023 20:08
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Fwd: HMU Weekly Update 17-2-23
 
Nick ,
FYI see my email to Ben .
Henry
PS I hope the call with Tom went well .
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS





From: Nick Read on behalf of Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>

To: Henry Staunton 

Subject: RE: One | Digest: your weekly round-up of Post Office news - 23 February
Date: 26 February 2023 18:47:23
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Will do.
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 

From: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk> 
Sent: 26 February 2023 16:00
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Re: One | Digest: your weekly round-up of Post Office news - 23 February
 
Nick , 
Thank you . Please put me down to receive this even though some publications will be of less interest
to me .
I have not been able to access your Town Hall as I need a password but will look at next week .
Best ,
Henry 
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Sent: Sunday, February 26, 2023 7:58:38 AM
To: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: FW: One | Digest: your weekly round-up of Post Office news - 23 February
 
Henry,
Not sure if you are on the circulation list for the weekly comms we provide for colleagues (see
below) or Postmasters ?
Let me know if it is of interest…alternatively, I can continue to forward to you when I think it is
of particular relevance.
Best,
Nick
 
 



Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 

From: one post office <one.post.office@postoffice.co.uk> 
Sent: 23 February 2023 13:59
To: Communications Team <communications.team@postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: One | Digest: your weekly round-up of Post Office news - 23 February
 

Thursday 23 February 2023

This week we celebrate the launch of our new Part and Parcel report, demonstrating the
economic and social value of Post Office, and welcome the return of Royal Mail
international services in our branches.

Find out more about our loneliness campaign highlighting the role our branches play in
their local communities, as well as our partnership with The Trussell Trust, and watch and
listen to some of our Postmaster media coverage from the week.

You can also access a whole host of resources on LGBT+ History Month and read about
our Leading to Serve leadership development programme.

Finally, catch up on this month’s town hall with Nick, our regular trading performance and
actions and reminders for the week ahead, including an upcoming change to the Microsoft
Authenticator app.

Latest news
 
February town hall

If you missed this week’s town hall live from Finsbury Dials, you can watch it here. Nick
shared his usual reflections on trading, as well as the publication of our Annual Report and
Accounts for 2021-22, the latest on our pay talks with the unions, our data capture solution
for Royal Mail international services, next steps for our New Branch IT (NBIT) programme,
and our new report highlighting the economic and social value of Post Office.

Nick was joined by , who shared some of the
great initiatives we’re involved in that demonstrate our broader social purpose. 





help them manage their budgets. This provided an opportunity to raise awareness of our
Everyday Banking services and encourage people to withdraw cash at the Post Office to
support our partnership with The Trussell Trust, which sees us donate 1p to charity for
every cash withdrawal made over the counter.

 
Postmasters in the media

 Post Office in , featured on BBC
Radio Norfolk earlier this week, in a segment where he shared his experience of taking on
his new branch. Listen to  talk about his learning curve, the many services we provide
and the role Post Office plays in his community, here (from 1:36).

 Post Office, featured on BBC Breakfast over
the weekend, airing her growing concerns around some of the key issues currently facing
Postmasters and also showcasing the vital role her branch plays in the local community.
You can watch the interview here.

 
Week 47 trading performance

       

       

       

       

       

       

        

 

Actions & reminders

Resources for LGBT+ History Month

February marks LGBT+ History Month; an annual event recognising struggles faced by the
LGBT+ community, as well as some of the events throughout history that have shaped
society today. The Post Office Prism network has been leading on a series of activity over
the course of the month to celebrate and remember LGBT+ history, culture and
contributions. Find links to the various resources here.

An update on our Leading to Serve programme

Leading to Serve is a leadership development programme designed to promote positive
behaviours to help drive culture change across the business. The training has been
designed to support those specifically in leadership roles​​​​​​​ and provides practical tools to
build self-awareness and develop leadership skills. You can find out more about our
Leading to Serve rollout here.

 
Finsbury Dials housekeeping

Earlier this week, colleagues based in Finsbury Dials received communications with details
of how to help us get prepared for our move to Wood Street in May/June 2023. We would
also like to know if you have an occupational health need, so that we can ensure you have



the right equipment, such as a specialist chair, to do your role at 100 Wood Street. If you
have a health need, please contact culture@postoffice.co.uk by no later than Monday 13
March.

 

 

 
Reminder: Please make sure your personal information is up to date

Please remember to regularly check that your personal details are up to date in
. It’s really important that we have all of your correct details, such as name,

address and emergency contact. We’re also asking you to provide your Equity, Diversity &
Inclusion data to us on a voluntary basis. If you prefer not provide this information, you can
choose ‘prefer not to say’ or ‘undeclared’ as this still helps our database. If you would like
further information on why we collect this data you can watch this video.

While you’re checking in, please also take a look at your Expression of Wish form on
PeopleHub 2.0. Please make sure the details are regularly updated to reflect any life
changes you’ve recently experienced, such as getting married or having a baby. We will
remind you every six months to update your details.

 
 

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
Subject: RE: Ministerial update
Date: 27 February 2023 17:55:45
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Agreed…
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 

From: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk> 
Sent: 27 February 2023 17:55
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Ministerial update
 
Nick ,
Of course we have the band width . The comment from Tom was rather derogatory. I believe he
just does not think before he says this stuff .
Henry
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Sent: Sunday, February 26, 2023 2:45:12 PM
To: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Ministerial update
 
Not explicitly, but he completely understood that a 

…he thought this was sensible business.
Tom attempted to interject and imply w didn’t have the bandwidth to do it. I disagreed
and argued it was a ringfenced team, who have done this before and can efficiently do it
again. He got it…
 
 
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 



Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
 

 

From: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk> 
Sent: 26 February 2023 15:45
To: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Ministerial update
 
Nick ,
Terrific - congratulations . Glad he understands the issues and trade offs . Did he give any hints of
agreement ? I guess not with the cast of thousands .
Thank you for the update .
Henry
 
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: Nick Read @postoffice.co.uk>
Sent: Sunday, February 26, 2023 8:05:35 AM
To: Henry Staunton @postoffice.co.uk>
Subject: FW: Ministerial update
 
Henry,
We had a positive Ministerial meeting on Thursday with Minister Hollinrake.
It was an extended invitation to bring alive our Network strategy and I attach the short
deck we used to engage him. It was a useful meeting (and included a cast of thousands
from BEIS/UKGI silently listening in) and the Minister understands the trade off –

I also attach a few more details about his own rural constituency which I suspect will
become topical overtime !
Best,
Nick  
 
Nick Read
Group CEO
 
EA:  @postoffice.co.uk
 
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street
London, EC2Y 9AQ
 
postoffice.co.uk
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What we are going to cover today

Why do we need to change our network? 1

What is the target Post Office network?2

How are we going to deliver this network?3

What are our next steps?4





What is the target Post Office network?



5

The target network shifts branches to areas of higher customer demand



6

Already completed in Q3 Feb - June 2023 plans Jul ‘23-Mar ’25 (indicative)
Subject to D&C roll-out & quarterly reviews

How are we going to deliver this network?



7

By March 2025 this plan addresses a quarter of the opportunity….










